Intergroup Minutes 02/20/20

Attendance:

Ian K - intergroup chair

Jimmy B - CPC/PI / Early Bird

John R - Treasurer/Website

Robin B - Camel Men's Group

Chris J - 601 Men's Group

Alannah R - Secretary

Mike P - H&I / Ardmore group

Mark S - Back to Basics

Corey P - Accessibilities

Andrea R - Alt. Secretary/Old Town

Paul - 10:30 Group

Evans - Alt H&I

Meeting opened at 18:03

Previous minutes approved unanimously at 18:06.

Reports:

Treasurer - good contributions the month of January.

Income \$3128.31

Expenses (includes a large Book purchase) \$4119.08

Net loss \$990.77

Motion to accept report approved unanimously at 18:12.

Group donations totaled \$2,417.81. Thank you to DISTRICT 18, Women's/Ladies Group, 10:30 Group, Back to Basics, South Fork, Early Bird, Fellowship, Jonestown, Unity, and Kernersville Serenity.

H&I - We got 40 books up to ARCA. Also spoke with Darrel at ARCA who has verbally committed to buying his Big Books through intergroup instead of online. There is an email in to folks at the sticks center to hope to outreach in the detox at baptist. Plans to do the same thing at novant and old vineyard. Also, has an idea to get paperwork to pair AAs with people fresh out of rehab to get them to meetings.

Accessibilities - Firstly, got updates for the ride share app, got the email set up and responded to. It was said previously that we had about 2x the amount of riders vs drivers, but that's not the case now. Secondly, what are the things we should be focused on in our community for Accessibilities? It was suggested that the chair go seek out homegroup meetings and ask groups, consider meetings that are truly handicap accessible, etc. It is noted that Accessibilities and H&I and Phone service could (should?) get together to expand this ride share app to make it even more accessible.

Answering service report was submitted to Chair. 83 calls, 319.1 talk time, 15 were considered 12-step calls (over 5 minute talk time).

CPC/PI - Been in contact with multiple service resources to assist in taking on this role. There is a meeting coming up between the chair, alternate CPC/PI, and Homer to determine next step. Spoke with Jim R, director of local bar association and learned that they have no way to deal with alcoholics. Lined up an opportunity to work with Judge

Vickery to begin outreach. Has also attended School of the Arts' healthcare and handed out information. It is noted that the Alt CPC/PI position is coming available, so if anyone is interested please come to the meetings.

No report for men or women's corrections.

Literature - chip prices are getting updated (slightly up). There is also new inventory, including an AA and a 12/12 dictionary!

Website - New website is probably some months away. Chairperson got a little diverted with an idea to digitize the bookstores' purchasing. The new website is 95% done (wp.nqpi.net) and will link up with the meeting guide app directly. Feel free to check it out and offer feedback.

No district reports.

Old business:

- Charter bus to the international conference has 12 confirmed spots, and needs 18 more to meet 30 minimum requirements. We have until May 01 to get this done. Can still cancel until that date.
- If anyone has a passport and needs a room for the conference, a member has an extra room booked (this hotel is across the river, which is why you will need a passport to get back and forth). Please contact us with interest.

New business:

- The Board of Trustees met Saturday, it was a good meeting. Terms were set for the members. The 2020 budget was discussed and approved.
- It is noted that Patty is going to bring a list of housekeeping suggestions for people who are working at the bookstore. It was noted that it would be nice to share those duties.
- It was brought up that we reinstitute 1-page meeting highlights. The discussion highlights included that it works well, that maybe it should be the intergroup rep's responsibility to read the minutes and summarize, and that maybe this discussion be tabled. The suggestion was then amended to add a blurb in the treasurer's report to "Thank" the groups who support us monthly.

Upcoming events:

YPAA Fundraisers/Conference Outreach Info -

March 14: Pie in the face auction at 223 Hillside St, Asheville, NC. 6PM Potluck, 7PM Maryellen L (NCCYPAA Host) Speaking, 8PM Pie Auction.

March 28: Game Night! Location. TBD. Flier being sent ASAP.

April 24 - 26: PTYPAA Hosted Wet Hot American YPAA (Summer Camp at Laurel Ridge). Registration includes bed in a camp bunk (separated by gender) and meals. Register online at: http://www.ptypaa.com/wet-hot-american-ypaa.html

Motion to adjourn approved at 19:27.